Town of Grover

June 11, 2018 Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 6:03pm. In attendance were: Chairman Wayne Staidl, Supervisor Kim Kittredge, Supervisor Brad Wyss, Clerk/Treasurer Lisa Witak, Jim Wortner, Butch Wortner, Shirley Prudhomme-Peshtigo Times, Eugene Bancroft, Gordon Klimek, Leroy Spitzmacher, Todd Elias, and Dan Johnston.

Motion by Staidl, second by Wyss to approve the agenda. Carried

Motion by Staidl, second by Wyss to approve 5/8/18 and 5/28/18 minutes. Carried

Motion by Wyss, second by Staidl to approve the treasurer's report. Carried

Public Comment:

Todd Elias noted that the culvert on Tower Hill Road has a large bump and there is a big dip on 2 culverts farther up the road

Gordon Klimek asked about fire sign cleanup.

Correspondence: Coleman school request for largest taxpayers in district, tax lien notification

Officer Reports:

Clerk/Treasurer: None

Supervisor 1: The sign is here for the old dump and will be put up

Supervisor 2: Delmore Consulting says the bridge on Townline Road is structurally ok

Chair: None

Garbage/Recycling: None

Zoning: 2 fireworks permits, 3 building permits, 1 variance

Road Crew: Brushcutting has started, the yellow light on the tractor is missing, Eugene Bancroft is retiring.

Zoning: A conditional use permit should transfer with a business but the seller and buyer should sign that they understand the conditional use permit and this letter should be given to the town before the sale is complete.

Fire Department: A new stainless tank for the truck is in and will be put on this summer, a utility vehicle is on order, the new pumper/tanker works well, there will be an open house in September

Motion by Wyss, second by Kittredge to include VOC's and sulfate in well testing at the old dump. Carried

Motion by Wyss, second by Kittredge to purchase a Stihl MS271 Farmboss chainsaw from Roberts Hardware. Carried

Motion by Kittredge, second by Wyss to approve cigarette license for Northpoint and Eagle Express and liquor licenses for Eagle Express, George Webb, Nortphoint, Vernon Hills Golf Club, Peppino's Pizza LLC, and The New Steel Mill. Carried

Motion by Wyss, second by Kittredge to approve operator's licenses presented except for Michael Gaillard pending information from the Wisconsin Towns Association. Approved were Joseph Posephny, Mindy S Bosch, Barliena E Bates, Brooke Marie Christopherson, Jamie Renee Schoenhofen, Billie Jo Ransom, Corey Thomas Marsolek, Kelsey Anne Pittman, Shanna Koniter, Nicolina Sofia Jashinsky, Karrie Ann Wortner, Raena Dawn Chucka, Rebecca L VanHefty, Todd Anthony Paprocki, David Luke Chartrand, Wanda W Garbrecht, Teresa Mary Aubry, Matt Lee Levknecht, Delanie Tatem Schroeder, Samantha Schroeder, Tatem Schroeder, and Naomi G Dumke. Carried

Motion by Kittredge, second by Wyss to approve vouchers 13802-13834 plus Decker Supply and Gillett Cement Products. Carried

Motion to adjourn at 7:23pm by Wyss, second by Kittredge. Carried

Respectfully submitted, Lisa Witak, WCMC Clerk/Treasurer